
 
 

PURCHASING 
 

October 28, 2024 
 

MEMO TO:    Prospective Bidders 
 
FROM:    Kimberly Toon, Purchasing Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Addendum #1: ITB – Mazarick Park Tennis Center Tennis 

Sitework 
 
DUE DATE AND TIME: October 31, 2024; 2:00 p.m. 
 

1. The Bid Documents are hereby modified per the attached Addendum #1 dated October 
28, 2024. To include the following: 

 
a. Questions and Answers 

 
2. The foregoing changes shall be incorporated in the Bid Documents, and a copy of the 

Addendum #1, signed by the Bidder, must accompany the Bid to indicate the Bidder’s 
familiarity with the changes.  

 
Question: Could you provide drawings: E1, E2, E3?  
 
Answer: The electrical sheets E1.0, E2.0 and E3.0 are attached to addendum 1. 
 
Question: Also, could you clarify on what, “Sheet C2.3” is? This is mentioned on C202/9 & 
C203/11 on the dumpster pad details. 
 
Answer: It should read C203 as listed on the dumpster pad details. 
 
Queston: Is the surveyor information available from the original project? 
 
Answer: Yes. The original survey is attached to addendum 1 as sheet C1.0. 
 
Question: Could you verify the alternates? Alternate #1 is listed on several items on the plans, 
but it is not clear on whether these are supposed to be added together for 1 total alternate or if 
these are to be separated.  
 
Answer: Alternate 1 is a single cost and it must include all items related to the construction of the 
four (4) new clay tennis courts.  There are grading requirements as well as sidewalks, trench drains, 
shade structures, etc. this work is shown on sheets C200A and C300A of the plan set.  



Question: In the Building Bid Package, the contract was to cover the building only and nothing 
outside of the building, and then at the very end, the 1 layer of asphalt was added to the contract 
requirements. In the site package, the sidewalks and walkway outside of the building are shown 
to be included within the building package. I mention this, because neither one of these packages 
cover this area of concrete sidewalks.  This area is outlined in C200A and C200. Is this 
something the owner is going to handle?  
 
Answer: No. The sidewalks and the walkways outside of the building are included in the 
sitework package. It is reflected on C200 and C200A of the plans. 
 
Question: Does the exhibition court get a curb around it also?  (Where there isn't a wall.)  
 
Answer: Yes, the exhibition court will require a curb as shown on sheet C201. 
 
Question: What is the finish of the walls?  
 
Answer: The retaining wall is required to have a smooth rubbed concrete finish. See wall details 
on sheet C201. 
 
Question: Plan page T4.00...where do these shade structures go?  Are they just in the new 
courts?  (alt 1) So a total of 2? 
 
Answer: Yes, only on the new clay courts as a part of the alternate #1. Shade structures are located 
on sheets T1.0 and T4.0. 
 
Question: Could you confirm whether we are to provide landscaping in our prices or not? 
 
Answer: Yes, landscaping is part of the sitework package and should be included in the bid price.  
See sheets L5.00, L5.01, L5.02, L5.03 and L5.04. 
 
Question: Given that the site has been sitting, rocks and gravel are exposed on the slopes, should 
the contractor figure in bringing topsoil on site? 
 
Answer: The contractor will need provide 4” of topsoil material. This will meet the requirements 
listed in “Soil Preparation” in specification section 329113. 
 
Question: How should the contractor address the existing erosion control devices? Given that the 
erosion control devices have been sitting in the field, the erosion control devices and wattles, may 
not be any good when the grading operation begins. Should we figure on new erosion control 
devices?   
 
Answer: The Contractor will be responsible for maintaining the existing and installing any new 
erosion control devices as necessary to contain all sediment on the site. 
 



Question: How will the city address the contract time, given that there are 180 calendar days for 
the contract, yet some work will be contingent on coordinating with the tennis court contractor and 
the building contractor? How will the city address any delays? 
 
Answer: The selected sitework Contractor will be a part of the scheduling and coordination 
meetings with the other three contractors on site.  If the contractor’s approved schedule is delayed 
because of the impact of another Contractor on site, the sitework Contractor can make a time 
extension change order request from the City. 
 
Question: Does the City have a contact for the decorative fence contractor that was on the project 
previously? 
 
Answer: The decorative fence contractor was Elmore Welding, Inc. (919) 584-7460. 
 
Question: Does the city have a list of the subcontractors from the previous contract? 
 
Answer: A list of previous subcontractors is listed below: 

1. All Pro Waste Services 910-628-5420 
2. Guaranteed Supply Company 910-484-1888 
3. R&D Associates of Pembroke 910-521-9310 
4. Whiteville Rentals 910-642-6642 
5. Ferguson Waterworks 919-594-6028 
6. United Rentals  
7. McDonald Materials 910-630-2200 
8. Concrete Services Company 910-483-0396 
9. Carter and Sons Backhoe 910-485-4734 
10. Carrera Grading 919-627-2254 
11. Moorman, Kizer & Reitzel 910-484-5191 
12. A&E Construction 910-449-3152 
13. Elmore Welding 919-584-7460 
14. Paul D Williams Hauling 910892-1553 

 
 
Question: Does the City know the company that staked out the project previously? 
 
Answer: The original surveyor is Moorman, Kizer & Reitzel, Inc, their information is available 
on the as built storm drainage sheet C300R.  
 
Question: Is the exhibition court part of the project scope? 
 
Answer: Yes, see sheets C201, C202 and C203 for the details for this court.  Tennis sheets T1.0 
thru T4.0 are provided as well. 
 
Question: Are there any certifications needed for the Clay tennis courts or can this be performed 
by the site contractor?  Are there any specifications on the type of clay used on the courts? 
 



Answer: The clay court specifications are provided in the attached specification section 32 8032” 
Subsurface Irrigated Fast Dry Tennis Court.” The Hydro Court system must be installed by an 
authorized contractor of Hydro Court. 
 
Question: Are the shade structures part of this contract? 
 
Answer: Yes, two shade structures which are included in alternate 1 are the only ones in this 
contract. 
 
 
Bidder Acknowledgement: 
 

Bidder Name (Print):           
 

Bidder Signature:           
    

Date of Signature:           





drawn

revisionsno.

sheet

checked

ED
M

O
N

D
SO

N
 E

N
G

IN
EE

RS
19

20
 H

w
y.

 5
4,

 S
ui

te
 7

00
, D

ur
ha

m
, N

C
  2

77
13

P
h.

 9
19

-5
44

-1
93

6 
· F

ax
 9

19
-5

44
-2

54
0 

· L
ic

en
se

: C
-1

81
3

222 cloister court
chapel hill, nc 27514

919.401.8586
www.cra-ae.com

date

1/17/22

project no.

21-073

The use of these plans and specifications shall be restricted to the
original site purpose for which they were prepared and
publication thereof is expressly limited to such use. Re-use,
reproduction, modification, or publication by any method, in
whole or in part, is prohibited and the recipient shall defend,
indemnify and hold the architect harmless from and against any
claims and losses arising therefrom. Title and all ownership rights
to the plans and specifications remain in the architect without
prejudice. It is to be returned upon request to the architect. Any
use, including visual contact, with these plans and specifications
shall constitute prima facie evidence of the acceptance of the
foregoing.
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